























































http://om.mofcom.gov.cn/

































































































































http://www.moeca.gov.om/

























o2

(1) HMERIARFEA A IE 1 25 QR o Bl 5 TR B2 1 R s
MEH o AT R bR S 252101 H IR o

(2) HITE PN A LA R AR AR AN BRI RE H A R ol Rl 5544 5
FbR H I 825 LK

(3) BAC NG A5 1 ad A IE NI s R e M A o FI A
S, FITEHERIE HIBOR A RS H T

(4) IR N R RIS EM, e T A L afi. ARZH2
AW, ALRIRIEEAR AT A I D AR T 3, S0 i H
A, HERAE2A A BRI GURE, IR

(5) RIbRiEME , EMAHIFEB AL HAER, BT B E AN A
FIRRIIAAGIES , GG RIART S . FRIEIE S S FLA L RybsdiAr A 44 |
fEnk . FEFE . RIbsPEIL . RIAREEHIART A . RIS 4% B

(6) RIARIEM ORI Y N 104F

4.4 AL FERT SARFIHIM X FEEML 2
4.4.1 FRABLET ]

TEBLE ARG 28 AR, MEH4ERII A1 H 2127 30H o HEBEXT 4
RYEA AR AT B, (B JEEIE— s A e, nT e
#12H3MHEESTHAKE .

FRYE BT & B e, BB 45 AT — R, S HEE A
AR HIE, — BE S AR, (RS — AR S T3 g m DUE R 3 A2
AN 184 H o fHi TAEZ e B2 A7 S50 1t e A T 2 m
FHRTER, 1A RIS ERIT AW 55 B 0 FEF T IR R 45 BT iR 25
M,

4.42 FRALEE

AV HRBL 5 8 2 AT M IR 55 BT i AT B, IR 55 B
TR EATAE I H R

443 RALF S

HE AN TEAIIUE B S5 A8 B s B9 2A% , TRANELS BT S5 ARy
AR 55 R ZE B L

4.4.4 WALFA
HIE AR S5 SRt s FANSCEoRE: b i ge | W P4

60



]

JEm

SCPFRYENE s R BT STV AER BN AL A Rl RO e
GRS ENPE s BV EEMAY S EN PR SOk aldr AEYST EpIE; Bids k1K
JECEBEARFIARYE S B 1 DUCENHES (EH RSB LS |
ik ZEER . T AN .

4.5 EhF S T/EEIEGR T IR ?

SRS

451 F£%3R]
BT &2 5% T3 60 07w I AN I PR A NEE 5T 45 R BT 2 A8 TAEVEILE .
452 TAEHFTHIE

PN B B A B 2 BUR US55 55 1648, F5hn 2220 i S TR
SE, HAAT AR T A O R = R A

fabraRUR , (EAWRRON6 A, BRI . — 85 55 TARIER b 24F,
TR EAR T 200 IR o

453 WIHERFBIRERA

IPERSE TARVF RIS ARAHOC R B, T TR B a] 0 BT 55 N A i %
e, TR ERASIE 7 EA AR B AT ENf: | ARSIERT, S AR 105K,

FHNERAL 2 BT K2 BRI BRAEIE , 4500 25 UE R I BRI 18] R 275 2 7 5]
10K,

55 95 SEUEIPREEA , h FN SARDRE I3 55 55 I 7 [ LLAE 0 2L
XSRS

5595 NGHRIABT 2 AN A 2, Rl BE 2 BB . BRI BAKS |
RO AT AN, RIS AS AAERT & 5 B OIE, I 208 FHA
B AT TN

4.6 gEB AP ETIIRERZESIES AR ?
461 P EIEN S KIEIEZ R AL

Hutik: House 1784, Way 3021, Shatti Al Qurum, Muscat
{544 . P.O.Box: 3471, Ruwi 112, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
5. 00968-24697804

£ 5. 00968-24697482

FL#E: om@mofcom.gov.cn;
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FiE: 010-65323692

f&H.: 010-65327185
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HLi% . 010-64515042. 64226273, 64515043
f£H.. 010-64212175

HLHE . kgjyb@126.com

Wik . www.caitec.org.cn
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Hodik . JC TR PH X 52 i) mE 2 5 B A T A TR
Hi%. 010-85320733. 85320776

4.6.6 HEHAVIRBELBINZFTRBIZ PO

Hihk: JERTTARI X AR B 25
HiG. 010-65280465, 56765617
Mk . www.china-ofdi.org

4.6.7 BT Z 3 FARHE A

(1) FFALHES 0 & B/ %E (Public Authority for Investment
Promotion & Export Development ) , B[RS & &0E0ES H O & e
( Omani Center for Investment Promotion & Export Development, f&i#x
“OCIPED” )

4. P.O.Box: 25, Al Wadi Al Kabir 117, Muscat, Sultanate of
Oman

Hii%: 00968-24623331 (#HHf ) ; 24623364 (M)
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& .. 00968-24623334 (W) ; 24623334 (i)

HLIR: info@ociped.com

M4k www.ociped.com

(2) PR T4 (Oman Chamber of Commerce & Industry )

{54 : P.0.Box: 1400, Ruwi 117, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman

Fif . 00968-24707674

¥, 00968-24708497

HLIR: occi@chamberoman.com

M4k www.chamberoman.com

(3) P& THkIX /A% (The Public Establishment for Industrial
Estates, fijfk “PEIE” )

{%%f: P.0.Box 200, Rusayl,124 Sultanate of Oman

HLif: 00968-24155100

¥ 00968-24449095

HLHE . info@peie.om

MdE: www.peie.om
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Btk B2 ER 5 BUFERAFER A —SER

Name (%FR)

WebSite (1)

Ministry of heritage and culture kit &6

www.mhc.gov.om

Diwan of royal court & 7Z#F

www.diwan.gov.om

Royal Oman police i & & 5 % 8¢

WWW.Irop.gov.om

Ministry of interior P

WWW.Moi.gov.om

Ministry of foreign affairs M35 &6

www.mofa.gov.om

Ministry of legal affairs &%

WWW.MOoj.gov.om

Ministry of agriculture and fisheries wealth
ERIRlNIAS

www.maf.gov.om
www.mofw.gov.om

Muscat municipality =874 4% 1 BUT

www.mctmnet.gov.om

Dhofar municipality 1 /R & EUF

www.dm.gov.om

Ministry of health 4=

www.moh.gov.om

Ministry of commerce & industry [EER:

WWWw.mocioman.gov.om

Ministry of civil service Rk

WWW.MOCS.gov.om

Ministry of awqaf & religious affairs 52 # 545 %

www.mara.gov.om

Ministry of oil & gas A1 Jl KIRA

WWW.MOog.gov.om

Ministry of finance W EGHH

www.mof.gov.om

Ministry of information

www.omanet.om

Ministry of education ¥ 7 i1

WWW.Moe.gov.om

Ministry of manpower 57 T.%

www.manpower.gov.om

Ministry of transport & communications
ALl sk 5 I

www.comm.gov.om

Ministry of higher education =i

www.mohe.gov.om

Ministry of regional municipalites & water
resources  HbJj T B /K B

www.mrmwr.gov.om

Ministry of tourism i Ji# 8

www.omantourism.gov.om

Ministry of sports affairs A& #

www.sportsoman.com

Ministry of social development 42 % JE &

www.mosd.gov.om

State council EE e

www.statecouncil.gov.om

Maijlis a'shura  #Fiil £

www.shura.om

Oman tender board [l S 43457 F 4>

www.tenderboard.gov.om
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Oman chamber of commerce and industry
Pl T

www.chamberoman.com

Muscat securities market (msm)

LW RHIE SR 28 5 i

www.msm.gov.om

Capital market authority

BA T 5

www.omancma.org

Secretariat general for state audit
Bl 5K R T A

Www.sgsa.com

Public authority for social insurance  #£:{#5 &)

www.taminat.com

Public authority for craft industries F L)V

WWW.paci.gov.om

Salalah port 7 Hi fi s

www.salalahport.com

Port of Sohar 75l /R itk

www.portofsohar.com

Omani economic association  Fi & £ 5 4>

Www.0ea-oman.org

Authority for electricity regulation  Hi /1 % )5

WWW.aer-oman.org

Ministry of legal affairs 58 553

www.mola.gov.om

Telecommunications regulatory authority

U I R

www.tra.gov.om

National Center for Statistics and Information
FEar FfE B

WWW.NCSi.gov.om
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Hi%: 00968 24498837

f£H.. 00968 24496190

3. KIS ERIT & N ]

HLiE: 00968 24496730/31/32
f£H.: 00968 24496736

4. RSN F]

Hi%: 00968 24489004

f£H.. 00968 24481706
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Hi: 00968 24813976

f£H.: 00968 24814460
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Hif: 00968 24590270

f£H.. 00968 24590280
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